



Draft Minutes v0.1

Meeting	Safer Saltash Meeting	
Date	Friday 16 th June 2023	
Time	10.00-11.00am	
Location	Teams	
Chair	Lucy Allison	
Attendees	Mandy Smith	Children's Services
	Celia Davis	Complex Needs
	Jayne Roycroft	Volunteer Cornwall
	Cllr Hilary Frank	Cornwall Councillor
	Kat Kemp	ASB Officer
	Julie Rance	LiveWire
	Joe Lewis	Civil Enforcement
	Sam Reilly	Civil Enforcement
	Frankie Paul	Refugee Resettlement
	Dawn Tucker	Refugee Resettlement
	Kevin Sinfield	D&C Police
	Gary Smith	D&C Police
	Kim Lavers	D&C Police
	Cllr Julia Peggs	Saltash Town Council
Apologies	Chris Barber	Groundworks
	Charlotte Carpenter	The Core
	Catherine Thomson	Localism
	Cllr Sheila Lennox-Boyd	Saltash Town Council
	Cllr Martin Worth	Saltash Town Council
	Joanna Braybon	Safer Cornwall
	Sinead Burrows	Saltash Town Council
	Suzanne Hall	Adult Social Care

Item Minutes Action

1. Welcome and Introduction

Lucy welcomed all to the meeting.

2. Agency Updates

2.1 Police

Gary fed back that the Police team attended the recent Saltash Pride event, which

ΑII

was a huge success – a very positive day. The neighbourhood team are focusing on engagement with the primary schools and road safety, this is being promoted on social media using the hashtag #RUKidding. The young people from the schools have been using the 'speed gun' outside their schools.

There has been a spate of thefts from motor vehicles in Saltash, these crimes are not all being reported, however there are a high number of reports on social media. Gary stressed the importance of reporting to the police, reports cannot be picked up off social media, and will only be investigated if reported through official channels.

A number of catalytic converters have been stolen along with tools from vans. Kevin is working with car garages to promote security marking on catalytic converters.

Kevin added that a number of the thefts from motor vehicles has been linked to people leaving their vehicle windows open due to the hot weather, this has made stealing items from the vehicles less challenging. Kevin is also available to come to community groups to discuss crime prevention and offer advice on security, both at home and online.

Action: If any community groups are interested, please contact Lucy or Kevin to arrange.

The next Environmental Visual Audit is scheduled for July and Kevin will circulate the details for this in due course. Kevin also mentioned that following the previous audit, The Core have started to cut the bushes back in the lane next to their building, this will increase visibility along the passageway.

2.2 ASB

Kat reported that she is currently working on a few neighbour disputes in the town, but ASB generally is very low in Saltash. Nothing has been reported from the waterside and Julie added that she hasn't seen any problem behaviour in that area. The Piano is a great addition to the Waterside and lots of young people are enjoying playing it. Joe reported that there has been some rowdy behaviour outside one of the pubs in town, Gary has made the police licencing officer aware. Julia mentioned the lock on the pontoon gate has been broken again.

2.3 Civil Enforcement

The team are doing some later patrols as they have recognised the need for parking enforcement later into the evenings.

2.4 Complex Needs

Celia did not have anything specific to raise for Saltash.

2.5 Volunteer Cornwall

Jayne fed back that she is working with a number of community groups in the rural areas, and some would be interested in having a crime prevention input.

Volunteer Cornwall are administering some funding for Community Hubs, please contact Jayne for more information.

2.6 Livewire

Julie did not have anything specific to raise. Livewire are very busy at present.

2.7 Refugee Resettlement Team

Frankie and Dawn provided an overview of their new roles in the Resettlement Team. They are predominantly working with Ukrainian, Syrian and Afghan families who have been granted refugee status in the UK. It was suggested PL12 Community Enterprises and Volunteer Cornwall would be useful organisations to contact regarding support.

2.8 Saltash Town Council

Cllr Julia Peggs fed back that there have not been any issues on the Waterside and no recent drug litter in town. The WAWY drop in at Maurice Huggins Room is working well.

3.0 AOB

No other business was raised.

4.0 Next meeting date and time

The next Safer Saltash meeting will be held on Wednesday 19th July at 11.00am – 12pm in person at The Core, Saltash.